Qurat ul Ain

Assistant Professor

School of Natural Sciences

Email: quratulain@nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Qurat ul Ain is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Natural Sciences. Dr. Qurat ul Ain has a PhD in Computational Condense Matter physics. Dr. Qurat ul Ain has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

University of Ulsan, EHSRC, University of Ulsan, South Korea

PhD in Computational Condense Matter physics	2014 - 2019
Ulsan University , South Korea	
MPhil in Superconductivity	2009 - 2011
Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	
MSc in Physics	2007 - 2009
Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	
BSc in Science	2004 - 2006
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2022- Present
School of Natural Sciences	
Assistant Professor	2022 - 2022
School of Natural Sciences	
Visiting Teacher	2021 - 2022
Quaid-i-Azam University , Quaid-i-Azam University, Islamabad	
PostDoc	2020 - 2021